From: Horlick. Susan

To: Mitchell, Cheryl L

Cc: Perrigan, Glen; Fisch, Ben; Ashwood, Janet; Walker, Kim (Waste)
Subject: FW: NED CASE REVIEW - ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984 261 412
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:22:57 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

ERS Corp - draft inspection report-slh.pdf
H PH - ERS Corp_slh.xIsx
Case Review - ERS slh.pdf

Cheryl,

The Division conducted a Case Specific Classification Review for ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984
261 412. At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not
appropriate. Contact me if you have questions or comments.

Susan Horlick

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting and Compliance Assistance
850-245-8778

Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us

From: Fisch, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 6:17 AM

To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Perrigan, Glen <Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: NED CASE REVIEW - ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984 261 412

| concur, please send if you have not already. Thanks

Ben Fisch
Environmental Consultant
Waste Compliance Assistance Program

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS4560
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us
850-245-8782

From: Horlick, Susan

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Perrigan, Glen <Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Fisch, Ben <Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: NED CASE REVIEW - ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984 261 412

Susan concurs.


mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Janet.Ashwood@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/
mailto:Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us





Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:
Facility Name: ERS Corp

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 01/09/2019 On-Site Inspection End Date: 01/09/2019
ME ID#. 37410 EPA ID#. FLD984261412

Facility Street Address: 760 Talleyrand Ave, Jacksonville, FL 32202-1031

Contact Mailing Address: 760 Talleyrand Ave, Jacksonville, FL 32202-1031

County Name: Duval Contact Phone: (904) 791-9992

NOTIFIED AS:

Non-Handler

Transporter

Used Oil

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Hazardous Waste Transporter facility
Routine Inspection for Non-Handler facility

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility

Routine Inspection for Universal Waste Transporter facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Principal Inspector: Cheryl L Mitchell, Inspector
Other Participants:  Louis Renteria, General Manager

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat 30° 19' 47.5826" / Long 81° 37' 55.1331"
SIC CODE: 4959 - Trans. & utilities - sanitary servics, nec
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

Environmental Remediation Services (ERS) was inspected on January 9, 2019. The facility was last
inspected by the Department's Hazardous Waste Program on January 14, 2015. ERS is a registered Used
Oil Transporter, Used QOil Filter Transporter, Hazardous Waste Transporter, Universal Waste Lamps and
Devices Transporter, Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) Transporter, Petroleum Contact Water (PCW)
Transporter and a Non-Handler of hazardous waste.

ERS is an environmental contractor that offers emergency spill response, site remediation, fluid vapor
recovery, industrial cleaning, transportation, and waste management services. ERS recently expanded its
operations to include minor construction and renovation projects. ERS has been in operation at this location
for 19 years and has 27 employees. The facility has four vacuum trucks, two stakebed trucks, three pickup
trucks and will rent box trucks, if required. The facility consists of administrative offices, warehouse, a
containment area, and vehicle parking area. The facility is connected to city water and sewer. Valtious Morris
(ERS Project Manager) was also present throughout the inspection.

Process Description:
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AND WAREHOUSE

The office area and warehouse are located in the same building. The warehouse area is used for the storage
of parts, materials and equipment (Photo 1). No maintenance is performed on-site to vehicles or equipment.
No used oil, used oil filters, or hazardous waste is generated or stored by the facility in this area.





CONTAINMENT AREA

This area was formerly used to provide secondary containment for used oil containers and transportation
vehicles (Photo 2). The area is now used as a staging area for equipment, materials and empty containers
used during transportation operations.

At the time of the inspection, there was one tote-sized plastic container of solid waste accumulating. The
container contained several plastic bags of what appeared to be absorbents, rags and spill cleanup debris
(Photo 3). The container was closed and labeled non-hazardous waste. Mr. Renteria stated that this waste
stream, referred to by ERS as "Petroleum Impacted Solids and Debris," is generated during ERS's used oil
transportation services and includes oil absorbents, shop rags, and spill cleanup debris. Mr. Renteria stated
that this waste is disposed of at Chesser Island Solid Waste Landfill in Georgia. ERS manages this waste as
non-hazardous waste, but it has not made a hazardous waste determination on this wastestream by having
the waste analyzed for hazardous waste characteristics [40 CFR 262.11].

USED OIL TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to perform used oil transportation services. ERS transports used oil directly to Liquid
Environmental Solutions of Florida (FLD 981 928 484) or another processing facility. ERS uses Chlor-D-Tect
tests to perform halogen screening of the used oil prior to transportation.

Used Oil Transporter Records Review:

ERS maintained used oil shipping documents for a period of three years. ERS transported 13 shipments of
used oil in 2018, seven shipments of used oil in 2017, and four shipments in 2016. All shipments of used oil
were screened, and the results of the Chlor-D-Tect tests were documented on shipping records. All shipping
documents reviewed appeared to be in order and indicated that the used oil was transferred to the processing
facility within one day of receipt.

USED OIL FILTER TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to perform used oil filter transportation services but infrequently performs this service for its
customers.

Used Oil Filter Transporter Records Review:

ERS maintained used oil filter shipping documents for a period of three years. ERS transported two
shipments of used oil filters in 2018, one shipment of used oil filters in 2017, and two shipments in 2016. All
shipping documents reviewed appeared to be in order.

HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to transport hazardous waste. Mr. Renteria stated that ERS does not bring hazardous
waste back to the facility.

Hazardous Waste Transporter Records Review:

ERS maintained hazardous waste manifests for a period of three years. ERS transported six shipments of
hazardous waste in 2018, five shipments of hazardous waste in 2017, and fourteen shipments in 2016. All
hazardous waste manifests reviewed appeared to be in order and indicated that the waste was either
transferred directly to a second registered Hazardous Waste Transporter or a permitted hazardous waste
TSDF within one day of receipt. The majority of the hazardous waste was shipped to Perma-Fix of Florida
(FLD 980 711 071) or EQ of Florida (FLD 981 932 494).

UNIVERSAL WASTE LAMPS AND DEVICES TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to transport universal waste but rarely performs this work for its customers. There were no
shipping documents for universal waste during the previous three years.

UNIVERSAL PHARMACEUTICAL WASTE (UPW) TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to transport universal pharmaceutical waste, but rarely performs this work for its customers.
There were no shipping documents for universal pharmaceutical waste during the previous three years.





PETROLEUM CONTACT WATER (PCW) TRANSPORTER

ERS is authorized to transport PCW. ERS transports PCW to Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida (FLD
981 928 484) or another processing facility.

Petroleum Contact Water Transporter Records Review:
ERS maintained PCW shipping documents for a period of three years. All shipping documents reviewed
appeared to be in order.

VEHICLE PARKING LOT

The parking area is on the west side of the property, south of the containment area. The facility parks its
vehicles and emergency response supply trailers on-site while not in use (Photo 4). The parking lot is
primarily compacted limerock. Mr. Renteria stated that the facility’s procedure is to deliver any waste it
transports directly to its destination without storing it on-site. Occasionally, ERS will keep a shipment of non-
hazardous waste or used oil on-site overnight if its destination facility is already closed for the day. According
to Mr. Renteria, no used oil is kept on-site for longer than 24-hours.

SECURITY

The facility is surrounded by a chain link fence topped with barbed wire. It appeared to be in good condition.
The facility is accessed through a main entrance gate that is kept open during business hours when
employees are on-site. The gate is manually locked at night. At the time of inspection, the gate was open for
business.

RECORDS REVIEW

At the time of the inspection, ERS was registered and operating as a Used Oil Transporter, Used Oil Filter
Transporter, Hazardous Waste Transporter, Universal Waste Lamps and Devices Transporter, UPW
Transporter, PCW Transporter, and as a Non-Handler of hazardous waste. Records reviewed included
manifests, shipping papers, facility's Contingency Plan, emergency response procedures in vehicle, facility
Closure Plan, annual registration, insurance liability coverage, Training Plan, personnel training records, and
receiving and shipping waste inventory logs. Records reviewed appeared to be in order.

*eekxNOTE: As of June 18, 2018, the State of Florida has adopted the recently-updated Federal hazardous
waste rules, more commonly known as the Generator Improvement Rule. As a Transporter of hazardous
waste, your facility may be impacted by the rule change.

Please see the eCFR site for a copy of the Federal rule at - https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=ab7ac7e8d2fb42037c72a0de5162bcfe&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrorowse/Title40/40cfrv28_02.tpl#0

The November 28, 2016, Federal Register also has a good discussion about the new requirements -
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2016-11-28/pdf/2016-27429.pdf

Copies of PowerPoints that discuss the new requirements may also be found here -
https://floridadep.gov/northeast/ne-compliance-assurance/content/compliance-assurance-resources

Please note that the new rule in 40 CFR 262.18 requires re-notification for LQGs every other year effective
immediately and every four years for SQGs starting in 2021.

For Outstanding Items of Potential Non-Compliance

Please review the following section — New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern. This section includes
potential violations observed at your facility during this inspection. For any potential violations below that
have not been corrected, please refer to the Corrective Action for each item that is suggested to bring your
facility into compliance. Once the corrective action has been completed, please send documentation to the
Department's NED inspector listed as the Principal Inspector on page 1 of this Inspection Report. This
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documentation includes, but is not limited to, photos of corrected items, manifests, SDSs or other documents
that will show that each potential violation has been fully addressed.

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Violations

Type: Violation

Rule: 262.11

Explanation: The facility failed to manage its residues from the transport of used oil, referred to as

Petroleum Impacted Solids and Debris, by disposing of the waste without performing a
hazardous waste determination that includes analytical testing for hazardous waste
characteristics.

Corrective Action:  No further action is required. The facility provided analytical data in an email on March
20, 2019, that indicated the waste was non-hazardous.

PHOTO ATTACHMENTS:

Photo 1 Photo 2

Photo 4






1.0 - Pre-Inspection Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a
potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential
violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

Note: Checklist items with shaded boxes are for informational purposes only.

lti\?(;r_] Pre-Inspection Review Yes | No | N/A
1.1 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.18(a) )

1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b) )
1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11 )






Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, &
62 -740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency's Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the
state rules under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C.

Cheryl L Mitchell Inspector
Principal Inspector Name Principal Inspector Title
DEP
Principal Inspector Signature Organization Date
Louis Renteria General Manager
Representative Name Representative Title
ERS Corp

Organization

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.

Report Approvers:

Approver: Inspection Approval Date:







P&H Ranking

				FACILITY NAME:  ERS Corp								Date:      03/19/19



				EPA ID No.:  FLD 984 261 412						Case #:______________________________



				Violation		Description		Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		Discharge		People		Threat		Total Points

		1		HW216		40 CFR 262.11 - Failed to make a HW determination on transporter-related solid waste.		3		2		0		1		0		6		MIN

				Nature of Waste														Score

				High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)														6

				Other HW/Universal Waste														4

				Used Oil														3

				Used Oil Filters														2

				Amount of Waste

				> 5,000 kg/1,375 gal (25 drums) of Waste														8

				1,000 to 5,000 kg/275 gal to 1,375 gal (5 to 25 drums) of Waste OR 2.2lbs or > of acutely toxic waste 														5

				>100 kg to 1,000 kg/25 gal to 275 gal (5 drums) OR <2.2lbs of acutely toxic waste														2

				<100 kg /<25 gal of Waste														1

				Discharge 

				Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.														12

				Discharge to ground water														10

				Discharge to soil														8

				Discharge to air or Impervious Surface/Containment														6

				Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC														2

				No Discharge														0

				Potential Exposures

				>1,000 people														4

				101 - 1,000 people														3

				10 - 100 people														2

				<10 people														1

				Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for a specific violation-Use if NO discharge observed) (use sliding scale 0 = no risk, 1-4 depending on severity)

				Fire or Explosion Risk														0-4

				Incompatible Waste Storage														0-4

				Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs														0-4

				Container Integrity														0-4

				Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases														0-4



												SUBSTANTIAL (Major)						Above 20

												SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)						13-20

												MINIMAL (Minor)						Under 13





				Additional Threat Factors Examples:

				Fire or Explosion Risk: Highest ranking = fire or explosion is imminent, waste stored near ignition or fuel source; Lowest ranking = no risk of fire or explosion.

				Incompatible Waste Storage: Highest ranking = wastes stored inappropriately with incompatibles not physically separated; Lowest ranking = no incompatible waste storage.

				Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs: Highest ranking = PELs above exposure limits; Lowest ranking = no risk of exposure.  Note, facility's lack of ability to measure PEL if there is a potential issue should be considered.

				Container Integrity: Highest ranking = Containers are compromised; Lowest ranking = no containers are compromised.

				Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases: Highest ranking = No containment, no inspections, high potential for release; Lowest ranking = inspections performed, low potential for releases.

				Note:  This guideline is intended to support Directive 923, the Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations, and the violation matrix spreadsheet (Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste, Universal Waste, Used Oil and Drycleaning Violations) to facilitate a consistent way of categorizing Harm and Potential for Harm.  In order to account for case-specific circumstances, the default scores for any particular category can be adjusted based on professional judgement to better match the unique site conditions and findings from the inspection or information provided in response to the inspection findings.  To help foster consistency and supportable decisions, professional judgement that will result in deviation from the default scores should be discussed with the program office.
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date: Inspection Date: Inspector:
03/19/19 01-09-19 Cheryl Mitchell
EPA ID: FLD 984 261 412

Facility Name: ERS Corp

Facility Address: 760 Talleyrand Ave., Jacksonville, FL 32202

Reference Links:

Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual | Potential | Extentof | Check All That Apply
Guide for Harm | Deviation

Repeat Violations
E Actual or substantial

exposure to HW
constituents

L. 140 CcFR 262.11
- Failed to make waste determination. HW216 Minor Major

Comments: (Optional) .
3+2+0+1+0=6 = Minor Always Major

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

2.

L

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

LI

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

4. j Repeat Violations
]

. Mi Actual or substantial
Minor Inor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

5. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

6. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor
exposure to HW
constituents

Version 1_5_15 Page 1





Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

L

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mi Actual or substantial
Minor inor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

9. Repeat Violations

I:l Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

10.

L]

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

DWM Notes:
Reviewed By: Susan Horlick March 21, 2019

After my review of the facility's inspection report, it is my opinion that since the facility has returned to
compliance, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not appropriate at this time.

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.
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From: Perrigan, Glen

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 7:36 AM

To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Fisch, Ben <Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us>; Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: NED CASE REVIEW - ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984 261 412

Importance: High

Susan
Please followup with a case review. Glen

From: Mitchell, Cheryl L

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Perrigan, Glen <Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>; Fisch, Ben <Ben.Fisch@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: NED CASE REVIEW - ERS CORP (DUVAL) FLD 984 261 412

Glen, Ben - attached is a draft inspection report, Case Review Form and H-PH Form for ERS Corp.
We do not feel that formal enforcement is appropriate at this time.

Day 75 is Monday March 25th. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,

r/
Cheryl
2-1620
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